



**NORTHUMBERLAND UPLANDS LEADER  
LOCAL ACTION GROUP (LAG)**

**Thursday, 12th April 2018  
Humshaugh Village Hall  
Humshaugh NE46 4AD  
5.30pm - 8.30pm**

- 17:30 Light refreshments on arrival
- 18:00 1. Welcome and Apologies
- 18:05 2. Declaration of Interest (to be declared against any item arising)
- 18:10 3. Draft LAG Minutes from 8th March
- 18:15 4. Matters Arising & Actions
- celebration event - update
  - response from Ayesha Jackson
- 18:20 5. Project Officer Update to include:
- Funds committed to date (Prog Officer Report)
  - Contracted Projects progress update (Prog Officer Report)
  - Pipeline of projects coming forwards (Prog Officer Report)
  - Reserve list (GC to circulate at meeting)
- 18:30 6. Expressions of Interest for consideration
- 18:30 Haltwhistle Film Project (Marc McKiernan)
  - 18:45 Gateway into the Community (Fiona Macdonald)
  - 19:00 Ian Atkinson Fencing
  - 19:15 Ian Howson - Hen House Upgrade
- 19:30 7. Full Application decision
- 19:30 Woodland Thinnings
  - 19:40 Black Bull at Etal
  - 19:50 Turnabout Pegasus (if back from RPA)
- 20:15 8. A.O.B.
- invite to Hillside official opening
  - invite to Kielder Observatory opening event
- 20:30 Date of next meeting – Wednesday 9th May 2018 (venue tbc)